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Mike Schnetzer

From: Keith Weatherby

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 12:23 PM

To: Craig Couch; Sarah Skinner; Mike Schnetzer

Cc: Kate Ebnet

Subject: RE: ENEL - GIS / Mapping support request

Yes this is definitely something we could do.  Mike Schnetzer would be the person to talk to, I have copied him in on the 

email string. 

 

Thanks, 

 
Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download 
of this picture from the Internet.
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Keith Weatherby, PE 

Director of Client Project Services 
5575 DTC Parkway Suite 200 • Greenwood Village, CO 80111 
Direct: (720) 873-5735 • Mobile: (612) 868-6807 
www.ulteig.com 

  

Find Ulteig on: Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | YouTube 
Click here to sign up for our newsletter, Connect. 

 

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: Emails from this individual normally contain confidential and privileged material and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. 

Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this in error, please do not read the body of 

this email. Please inform the sender that you have deleted the email and any copies. Thank you. 

From: Craig Couch  

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 11:07 AM 

To: Sarah Skinner <Sarah.Skinner@Ulteig.com>; Keith Weatherby <Keith.Weatherby@ulteig.com> 

Cc: Kate Ebnet <Kate.Ebnet@Ulteig.com> 

Subject: RE: ENEL - GIS / Mapping support request 

Importance: High 

 

Keith,  

 

I’m going to default to you here, but this seems like something reasonable that we could do with our GIS capabilities. 

Your thoughts?  

 

Best regards,  
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Craig Couch, PMP 

Program Manager - Client Solutions 

5575 DTC Parkway Suite 200 • Greenwood Village, CO 80111 

Direct: 701.280.8668 • Mobile: 406.546.0207 

www.ulteig.com  

  

Find Ulteig on: Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | YouTube 

Click here to sign up for our newsletter, Connect. 
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CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: Emails from this individual normally contain confidential and privileged material and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. 

Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this in error, please do not read the body of 

this email. Please inform the sender that you have deleted the email and any copies. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Sarah Skinner  

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 11:01 AM 

To: Keith Weatherby <Keith.Weatherby@ulteig.com>; Craig Couch <Craig.Couch@Ulteig.com> 

Cc: Kate Ebnet <Kate.Ebnet@Ulteig.com> 

Subject: ENEL - GIS / Mapping support request 

Importance: High 

 

Keith / Craig, 

 

This is a bit out of my comfort zone on providing an answer.  Is this an effort Ulteig can support?   

 

See Ryan’s email below. 
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Sarah Skinner 

Lead Project Manager 
5575 DTC Parkway Suite 200 • Greenwood Village, CO 80111 
Direct: 720-873-5780 • Mobile: (303)868-7821 
www.ulteig.com 

  

Find Ulteig on: Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | YouTube 
Click here to sign up for our newsletter, Connect. 

 

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: Emails from this individual normally contain confidential and privileged material and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. 

Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this in error, please do not read the body of 

this email. Please inform the sender that you have deleted the email and any copies. Thank you. 

From: Adams, Ryan (EGP North America) [mailto:Ryan.Adams@enel.com]  

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 12:55 PM 

To: Sarah Skinner <Sarah.Skinner@Ulteig.com>; Kate Ebnet <Kate.Ebnet@Ulteig.com> 

Cc: Ballesta Andonaegui, Jose Miguel <josemiguel.ballesta@enel.com>; Escoffier, Magali (EGP North America) 

<Magali.Escoffier@enel.com>; Lynch, Austin (EGP North America) <Austin.Lynch@enel.com> 

Subject: Project Maps w/ current design 

 

Sarah and Kate, I wanted to do a quick brainstorm on something that may be beneficial for the collective 

team.  Specifically having a most up to date project map that can be posted on project “home page” and can include 

current WTB IDs, collection layout, roads, etc.  And maybe even include a revision history to indicate what has changed 

in recent updates (i.e. Lindahl new IDs, change in laydown yard location, etc.).   

 

Not sure what your in house mapping capabilities are, but since our GIS specialist is overburdened with O&M projects 

we see value in leveraging your team for this and also the value of you having direct access to the GIS/CAD files for 

respective designs.   

 

Let me know your thoughts on this and how may be best to proceed.  Trying to find another way to increase 

transparency and bring value to the process. 

 

Thx.ryan  

 

Ryan Adams 
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Head of Wind Project Engineering North America 

Engineering and Construction 

 

 
 
Enel Green Power North America, Inc. 

3636 Nobel Dr. Suite 475, San Diego, CA 92122 
T: 858-731-5018; M: 858-722-1750 
ryan.adams@enel.com 

 


